From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed); Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc)
Subject: today
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2016 9:11:03 AM

Hi Meltem, Cagdas,

| will be mostly hiding today trying to make a deadline for FSE.
| didn't change our meeting to Friday because | have a PQC meeting

at that time.

Let us try to have a short meeting at 10 today and discuss follow-up
email to Begul. Did either of you know of the grant to Leuven for
side-channel attack research?

Rene.
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